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Cecilia c

Cecilia z Inbox Parity Fwd: Your requested meeting for RIN 1210-AC11 has been con#rmed - ---------- Forwarded message --------- From: ROCIS Postmaster <r sa.gov> Date: Tue, Jul 23, 2024 at 1:35 PM Subject: Your requested meeting for RIN 1210-AC11 has been con#rmed To: <   6:40 PM

J . EOP/.   Jul 23

Cecilia   Jul 23

me Re: Scheduled E.O. ng 1210-AC11 - Thank you! Now just con#rm and they will send a link to upload documents On Tue, Jul 23, 2024 at 11:28 AM Cecilia m> wrote: Sent from my iPhone Begin forwarded message:   Jul 23

Inbox Fwd: Scheduled E.O. 1286 g 1210-AC11 - Sent from my iPhone Begin forwarded message: From: "J @omb.eop.gov> Date: July 22, 2024 at 3:07:08 PM EDT To m Subject: Scheduled   Jul 23

Scheduling - Hi Cecilia Did you receive a con#rmation of your meeting date yet? Thanks Domna CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this e-mail may be con#dential and may be legally privileged. It is intended   Jul 22

Inbox Re: Question - Hey! Happy to talk more about this. Want to get on a zoom? My schedule is super %exible today. You can also text me at 7 Sent from my iPhone > On Jul 18, 2024, at 11:06 AM, Domna A <   Jul 18

Question - Hi Cecilia What would you say has been the most frustrating part of the entire coverage process? I have a thought if you are interested. Best Domna CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this e-   Jul 18

(no subject) - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this e-mail may be con#dential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, any   Jul 18

Inbox Re: Control #20  Dear Ni , Thank you for your assistance with this. I'll look forward to hearing from either you or  in the coming days. Best, Cecilia On Tue, Jul 16, 2024 at 9:17 AM McConnell, Niki - EBSA   Jul 18

Inbox RE: Control #20 - Good morning Thank you for your email. I am reaching out to nd providing the information you provided. I will ask them to reach out to you with a response and include us. My plan is to have this   Jul 16

Re: Control #20  Hello I just want to follow up. Please let us know if there are any updates or questions. Best Regards Domna CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this e-mail may be con#dential and may be   Jul 16

Parity RE: Control #2024  - Dear Regional Director ll, I am following up in regards to Cecilia s MHPAEA complaint regarding the TPA BCBSNC. As discussed, Cecilia understands the Privacy Act

3 BCBSDeni… 6 BCBSApp… PRIMARY C… +9

Jul 8

Inbox Re: Following up - Also! When you're done could you forward me what you send (or cc me if you haven't sent it already) just so I know when they contact me. Best, Cecilia On Thu, Jul 4, 2024 at 5:26 PM Domna A

1 

  Jul 5

Re: Following up - Thanks! CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this e-mail may be con#dential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, any   Jul 4

me Parity Re: Following up - If things look ok, I just need you to #ll out one more document and I'll email everything. CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this e-mail may be con#dential and may be legally privileged.

mhpaea-dis…

Jul 4

me Re: Following up - Yup. That's it. Does it read “ well enough?” I've worked on that template so many times that I don't notice things anymore CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this e-mail may be   Jul 3

Cecilia Inbox Re: Following up - Hey! I went in and did the edits you commented on. I did them as "suggested" so you will need to accept if they look good to you. I also caught a few typo type things and went through and got   Jul 3

me Re: Following up - Yes, I received them. I had made several edits on the main document. They should be visible on our shared document. It is done aside from format, redundancy. Take a look and let me know if there is

1 …

  Jul 2

Cecilia z Inbox Parity Following up - Hi Domna, I wanted to follow up to make sure you received my newly organized documents and to check to see if you needed anything else from me. I've a$ached them again in case its helpful! Best,
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Jul 2

Cecilia Inbox Re: Consent Form & Numbered Documents - Hi Domna, I just wanted to make sure you got the above a$achments/email. Hope all is well! Cecilia On Wed, Jun 5, 2024 at 6:40 PM Cecilia com> wrote: Dear Domna, I've   Jun 12

Cecilia Inbox Parity Consent Form & Numbered Documents - Dear Domna, I've a$ached the list of numbered documents and my signed consent form. I'm also resending the Advocacy Le$er where I've edited my Summary of Events in track changes. You have

3 BCBSDeni… 0CeciliaCo… 2 BCBSDeni… +9

Jun 5

me Re: Consent form - Add the a$achments list to part 1. CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this e-mail may be con#dential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee(s). If you are not   Jun 5

me Re: Consent form - Sure - here you go. On Wed, Jun 5, 2024 at 1:03 PM Cecilia wrote: Hi! Can you share the consent form you created? Thanks, Cecilia Sent from my iPhone

Cecilia Con…

Jun 5

Cecilia Inbox Consent form - Hi! Can you share the consent form you created? Thanks, Cecilia Sent from my iPhone   Jun 5

Cecilia Inbox Parity Advocacy Le$er--Track Changes - -- Cecilia tant Professor of H

e…

Jun 5

Cecilia Inbox Parity Advocacy Le$er - -- Cecilia  Assistant Professor of y

e…

Jun 5

me Re: omplaint - Give me 5 minutes On Wed, Jun 5, 2024 at 10:28 AM Cecilia > wrote: Talk to you soon h$ps: oom.us/j/92639671165 On Tue, Jun 4, 2024 at 9:34 PM Cecilia z   Jun 5

Cecilia Marquez Inbox Re: Duke Complaint - Talk to you soon h$ps://duke.zoom.us/j/92639671165 On Tue, Jun 4, 2024 at 9:34 PM Cecilia Marquez <cmarque1@gmail.com> wrote: Cool! I'll send you a link tomorrow AM Sent from my iPhone On   Jun 5

Cecilia Inbox Parity Re: Following up - Great, I've a$ached the disclosure form. I also gave it another read through and added one or two more edits. I accepted all the edits except two where there were un#nished thoughts. I have le&
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